

Message

From: Bonnie Chan [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A617163BDC2C45F0838F8BFD1665A47B-BONNIE CHAN]
Sent: 2017-04-04 2:53:32 PM
To: Michael Lyle [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=704afe32c06a42c78cf357ce53a5b319-Michael Lyl]; Andrew Pietrewicz [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=99d9da55c0a54dba8f5bc54affe89031-Andrew Piet]; George Pessione [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fe1264f59cb3428a90a73766e96ea517-George Pess]; Bashir Bhana [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f7ca92bb3384495d95f56b96eed74290-Bashir Bhan]; Lily Buja-Bijunas [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=eb2cb64cae904a9291f433b1a9c64386-Lily Buja-B]; Joyce Poon [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3093c75378834fd195c6a07d2c0aded1-Joyce Poon]
Subject: RE: LTEP Assumption
Attachments: ENERGY's 2017 Long-Term Energy Plan Modelling Assumptions 20170404.docx
Flag: Follow up

All – Attached is the IESO's response to ENERGY's comments and questions to the LTEP assumptions documentation.



ENERGY's 2017
Long-Term Ener...

I will bring copies. I would like to send this out to them by end of the day.

Bonnie

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Michael Lyle
Sent: April 04, 2017 2:10 PM
To: Michael Lyle; Andrew Pietrewicz; George Pessione; Bashir Bhana; Bonnie Chan; Lily Buja-Bijunas; Joyce Poon
Subject: LTEP Assumption
When: April 04, 2017 4:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: 1808 Meeting Room